0 ToRoNTo

Ulli S. Watkiss
City Clerk

City Clerk’s Office Secretariat
Margaret Sexton
Toronto Preservation Board
City Hall, 12" Floor, West
100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

Tel: 4163926316
Fax: 416-392-2980

April 27, 2012

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Toronto Preservation Board

Subject: Review the Heritage Status of the Building at 20 Maitland Street under Part IV on

the Ontario Heritage Act (Ward 27)

Recommendation:

The Toronto Preservation Board recommends that the Toronto and East York Community
Council request the Director, Urban Design to report on the possibility of including on the
inventory and possible heritage designation of 20 Maitland Street under Part IV of the

Ontario Heritage Act.

For City Clerk

Margaret Sexton
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